
 

 
Envigado, October 2nd, 2018.  

 

 

 
 
 

INFORMATION PUBLISHED IN THE MEDIA 

 

 

 

Yesterday certain media published information according to which Rothschild investment bank 

would be looking for potential buyers for Grupo Casino's assets in Colombia and Brazil. 

 

Almacenes Éxito S.A. informs the shareholders and the market in general that it requested 

information from Grupo Casino regarding the statements published in the media. Please find 

the transcription of both communications below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

MANFRED GARTZ MOISES 

Legal Representative 
 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

Envigado, Octubre 2, 2018  

  

  

  

To Jean-Yves Haagen General Counsel 

Casino, Guichard-Perrachon S.A.  

  

  

  

Dear Mr. Haagen,   

  

  

In view of the article published on October 

1st by Primera Pagina, among other 

Colombian media, suggesting that 

Rothschild would be looking for potential 

buyers for the stakes of Casino Group in 

Colombia and Brasil. 

 

We hereby kindly request you to promptly 

inform us any material act or fact that you 

have knowledge related to the issues 

mentioned in the referred release.   

  

  

  

  

Yours sincerely,   

  

  

  

(signed)  

Manfred H. Gartz Moisés 

Financial Vice-President 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Envigado, Octubre 2, 2018.  

  

  

  

A  Jean-Yves Haagen Secretario General 

Casino, Guichard-Perrachon S.A.  

  

  

  

Apreciado señor Haagen,   

  

  

En relación con la publicación realizada por 

Primera Página, entre otros medios 

colombianos el día de ayer, según las cuales 

Rothschild estaría buscando potenciales 

compradores para los activos de Grupo 

Casino en Colombia y Brasil, 

comedidamente me permito solicitarle nos 

informe lo más pronto posible si tiene 

conocimiento de cualquier circunstancia o 

hecho relativa a dicha información.   

  

  

  

 

 

Cordialmente,   

   

 

 

(original firmado)  

Manfred H. Gartz Moisés 

Vicepresidente Financiero  

  

  

   

 

  



 

Paris, October 2nd, 2018.  

 

 

 

To  

Grupo Exito  
Attn. Mr. Carlos Mario Giraldo Moreno 

CEO  

 

 

Dear Sir,  

 

We make reference to the communication 

dated October 2nd, 2018 in which you 

request us to inform you of any relevant act 

or fact in our knowledge related to the 

article published on October 1st by Primera 

Pagina suggesting that Rothschild would be 

looking for potential buyers for the stakes of 

Casino Group in Éxito and in GPA.  

 

 

We inform you that Casino Group has 

vehemently denied supposed negotiations 

regarding the potential disposal of its 

operations in Colombia and in Brazil and 

confirm that allegations contained in recent 

press articles are totally unfounded.   

 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

 

(original firmado) 

Jean-Yves Haagen  

Casino, Guichard-Perrachon 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Paris, 2 de octubre de 2018 

 

 

 

Para 

Grupo Exito  
Attn. Mr. Carlos Mario Giraldo Moreno  

Presidente 

 

 

Apreciado señor,  

 

Hacemos referencia a la comunicación con 

fecha 2 de octubre de 2018, en la que se nos 

solicita información de cualquier acto o 

hecho relevante de nuestro conocimiento, 

en relación con el artículo publicado en 

Primera Página el 1ro de octubre en el que 

sugiere que Rothschild estaría buscando 

potenciales compradores para la 

participación de Grupo Casino en Éxito y en 

GPA.  

 

Le informamos que Grupo Casino ha 

negado vehementemente las supuestas 

negociaciones relacionadas con la potencial 

cesión de sus operaciones en Colombia y en 

Brasil y confirma que las afirmaciones 

realizadas recientemente en los medios de 

prensa son totalmente infundadas.  

 

 

Cordialmente,  

 

(original firmado) 

Jean-Yves Haagen  

Casino, Guichard-Perrachon 

 


